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Abdul Rehman

From: Ranobir Sarkar <support@nugreen.co.in>
Sent: 05 April 2024 14:38
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Kamal
Subject: Re: Nugreen Quote for RC

 
 

Surface Drains | Shower Channels | Grease separators | Waste water Lifting Stations | Fire & Smoke Curtains | Fire Barriers 

Dear Sir  

Please find the details  

Dear Team,          

           
SL. 
NO. 

Product 
Name 

Size 
(L*W*H)mm 

HSN 
CODE- 

Unit Customer 
Price 

Less 30% 
Discount  

Basic 
Rate- 

Net Rate 

GST 18% TOTAL 
AMOUNT  

 
1 NGT 8 355 *262 * 

280 
73101010 1 33500 10050 23450 4221 27671 

 
2 NGT 14 404 * 337 * 

303 
73101010 1 43500 13050 30450 5481 35931 

 
3 NGT 20 503*362 * 

303 
73101010 1 52500 15750 36750 6615 43365 

 
4 NGT 30 512 * 400 * 

343 
73101010 1 58500 17550 40950 7371 48321 

 
5 NGT 40 562* 400  * 

375 
73101010 1 66500 19950 46550 8379 54929 

 
6 NGT 50 612 * 437 * 

412 
73101010 1 76500 22950 53550 9639 63189 

 
7 NGT 70 712 * 450 * 

481 
73101010 1 86500 25950 60550 10899 71449 
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8 NGT 100 762 * 556 
*537 

73101010 1 115500 34650 80850 14553 95403 
 

Payment terms 50℅ advance and 50℅ after delivery.     
Transportation:-Client scope.        

 

 

 

 

NOTE - MSME Reg.No.:-UDYAM-DL-11-0008918 ( Please ensure to make the payment within the 45 days of supply/services under the MSME 
ACT)(Section19) 

Kindly feel free to contact undersigned in case of any further query. 

 

Ranobir Sarkar 
Nugreen Company Profile - YouTube Video 

 

DSM - 639 | 6th Floor | DLF Towers | 
15 Shivaji Marg | Najafgarh Road 
New Delhi - 110015  
Tel : +91 11 40194474 
Website - www.nugreen.co.in 
Mail to - support@nugreen.co.in 
NEW DELHI-MUMBAI-BANGALORE-CHENNAI-HYDERABAD-PUNE-KOLKATA 

Nugreen Presentation of complete Range(Please Click The Link) 
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On Fri, Apr 5, 2024 at 2:22 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Ranobir,  

  

As discussed there seems to be an error in calculation. Please share the correct quote. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

From: Ranobir Sarkar <support@nugreen.co.in>  
Sent: 05 April 2024 12:56 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Kamal <kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in> 
Subject: Re: Nugreen Quote for RC 

  

 
 

Surface Drains | Shower Channels | Grease separators | Waste water Lifting Stations | Fire & Smoke Curtains | Fire Barriers 

Dear Team, 

SL. 
NO. 

Product Name Size (L*W*H)mm HSN CODE- Unit Customer Price Less 30% 
Discount  

Basic Rate- Net 
Rate 

GST 18% TOTAL AMOUNT  
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1 NGT 8 355 *262 * 280 73101010 1 33500 10050 23450 4221 19229 

2 NGT 14 404 * 337 * 303 73101010 1 43500 13050 30450 5481 24969 

3 NGT 20 503*362 * 303 73101010 1 52500 15750 36750 6615 30135 

4 NGT 30 512 * 400 * 343 73101010 1 58500 17550 40950 7371 33579 

5 NGT 40 562* 400  * 375 73101010 1 66500 19950 46550 8379 38171 

6 NGT 50 612 * 437 * 412 73101010 1 76500 22950 53550 9639 43911 

7 NGT 70 712 * 450 * 481 73101010 1 86500 25950 60550 10899 49651 

8 NGT 100 762 * 556 *537 73101010 1 115500 34650 80850 14553 66297 

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
 

  

  

On Fri, Apr 5, 2024 at 10:31 AM Kamal <kamaljeet@nugreen.co.in> wrote: 

Dear Ranobir,  

Send offer with 30℅ discount. Payment terms 50℅ advance and 50℅ after delivery.  

Transportation:-Client scope.  

  

Kamaljeet Singh 
91-9029277228 
 
Sent from my phone. Please excuse my brevity and any typos. 
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On Wed, Apr 3, 2024, 3:02 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Kamaljeet,  

  

As discussed with you on call, request you to kindly share the quote for Rate contract of Nugreen OGT. Request you to kindly share your no regret price.  

  

1)      NGT 8 

2)      NGT 14 

3)      NGT20 

4)      NGT 30 

5)      NGT 50 

6)      NGT 70 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


